From:  Cauguiran, Aimee
Sent: 3/30/2011 2:08:17 PM

To: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3)
Cc: Lee, Dennis M. (dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Map Stand

Bill,

We ordered the map stand and the holders from Treible Stationers. | think they're located in Castro
Valley.

Aimee Cauguiran

Utilities Engineer

California Public Ulilities Commission

Utilities Safety and Reliability Branch

Phone: (415) 703-2055

Fax: (415)703-1891

From: Lee, Dennis M.

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 12:32 PM

To: Cauguiran, Aimee; Nebreda, Rowena
Subject: FW: Map Stand

Hey Aimee or Rowena,

When you guys get a chance, can either of you send Bill Stock from PG&E information in
where we got the map stand? Thanks.

Dennis

SB GT&S 0055002


mailto:dennis.lee@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Stock, William [mailto:WCS3@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 12:08 PM
To: Lee, Dennis M.

Subject: Map Stand

Dennis:

Do you know where CPSD got the map stand you were using yesterday? | want to get one.

Bill

SB_GT&S_0055003
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